

July 31, 2018

Via Email

Mr. Daniel Nevius
COO & Co-Founder
Analytical Space, Inc.
501 Massachusetts Ave.
Cambridge, MA 02139
dan.nevius@analyticalspace.com



Re: Analytical Space, Inc. ("ASI") Experimental Satellite Beta Test with the NanoAvionics M6P Mission

Mr. Nevius,

This letter is to notify you that we approve of your experimental satellite, Radix - FCC Application File Number: 0044-EX-ST-2017; Call Sign: WL9XLY, beta testing with NanoAvionics' M6P mission. A copy of M6P's license as issued by the Lithuanian Communications Regulatory Authority (RRT) will be sent once acquired.

As we discussed, this beta test will consist of one or more passive-receive tests of M6P's downlink signal by Radix. These tests will take place during regularly scheduled ground terminal passes. We will provide you with notification of when our ground terminal passes will be so that you may schedule your receive-only tests. During those passes, Radix may receive the M6P downlink signal, 2200.875-2208.525 MHz. Radix will not transmit to M6P.

This approval is applicable for M6P - International Code Designator 650KF1DXN.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ernestas Kalabuckas
CTO

A handwritten signature in blue ink, consisting of a series of loops and strokes, positioned below the printed name and title of Ernestas Kalabuckas.

cc:
David Payne
Vice President, Government and Regulatory Affairs
Analytical Space, Inc.
david.payne@analyticalspace.com

Tristan Helms
Business Development Lead
Analytical Space, Inc.
Tristan.Helms@analyticalspace.com